Alhaitham Said Saif Aljahwari

English Language Lecturer

Date of Birth: 14.08.1999

Graduation year: 2023

- +968 93592456
- @ alhaithamaljahwari@gmail.com
- Al Batinah North, As Suwaiq, Al Oraiq. P.C.: 315

Profile

Qualified ESL/EFL teacher with excellent communication skills. Knowledgeable in teaching students with varied learning needs. Possess adequate experience in personalizing lesson plans, designing assessments and identifying students' needs. I have a strong commitment to research. Due to my former experience, I have learned to stay positive and always be passionate in what I am aiming regardless of the obstacles and circumstances that I may face. I tend to be well prepared and work very hard to solve and overcome any problem.

Skills Team Work Leadership Presentation Time Management Communication

Knowledge

- Arabic native
- English fluent
- Turkish good
- MS-Office: very good

Education

BACHELOR OF ARTS in education and TESOL with Second Class Honours

Sep 2019 - May 2023

University of Strathclyde, Glasgow, United Kingdom.

GPA: 2.7

Graduation project: Benefits of Using L1 in TBLT: A literature

Review.

Course in English Language

Sep 2017 - May 2018

Eurocentres Language School in Cambridge.

Foundation program

Sep 2018 - May 2019

International study center, University of Strathclyde.

Experiences

- Full time lecturer at A'Sharqiyah university in Ibra. (January 2024-present)
- Part time lecturer at A'Sharqiyah university in Ibra (September-December 2023).
- Attendance Certificate: training in Holyrood secondary School in the UK (28 Oct 2022 - 23 Mar 2023).
- Attendance Certificate: training in the Arabian Institute in Oman (14 Mar 2021 – 8 Jun 2021).
- Active member of the Omani student society in Glasgow (2018–2023).

References

-Dr. Amanda Corrigan Assistant Professor & HoE University of Strathclyde University of Strathclyde Telephone: (+44) 7968761805 Email:amanda.j.corrigan@strath.ac.uk

-Dr. Waleed Alharthi

Director of center of languages and foundation studies.

A'Sharqiyah university.

Telephone: (+968) 95226825 Email: waleed.alharthy@asu.edu.om